Minutes of the regular meeting of the Community Center & Playground District #3, Calcasieu Parish, Vinton, LA held in the board room of the Recreation Building on April 13, 2022, at 6:00pm. After full compliance with all regulations as to notice otherwise and respect to conveying of said meeting with the following present:

Present: Kristal Eastwood------Vice President

Diane Conner-----Secretary/Treasurer

Scott Spell-----Commissioner

Absent: Danny Paladino-----President

Johnathan Harbert-----Commissioner

Others: Gwen LeJuhn-----Director

Loren Labby-------Assistant Director
Cade Henderson------Bookkeeper
Jessica Heard------Fitness Director

Kristal Eastwood, Vice President made a motion for Scott Spell to conduct the meeting. Diane Conner seconded, unanimous.

No public present for comment.

Scott Spell called meeting to order at 6:01pm.

Kristal Eastwood made a motion to approve the minutes of the last regular meeting on March 9, 2022. Diane Conner seconded, unanimous.

Fitness Room Up-Date:

Jessica Heard, Fitness Director gave an up-date on how the workout room was going. Memberships are up from last month. She will be doing a walking challenge starting May 1st ending July 31st. Join the Walk! The challenge: How far can you walk this summer? There will be a \$25.00 registration fee for participants. Each participant will receive a pedometer to help keep track of miles walked and a "I walked to T-shirt. At the end of the challenge, participant will receive a t-shirt of a location in Louisiana, which represents the mileage walked and recorded. Goals to reach one hundred miles Lafayette, 150 miles Baton Rouge, 225 miles New Orleans. The board agreed it was a fantastic way to get the community up and walking. The board thanked Jessica Heard for giving an update on the fitness room.

Disorderly Conduct During Basketball Game Nights:

A discussion on the problems during the first basketball season in the new gym. Younger children not supervised were making a mess at the coffee and water counter, running in different directions on the walking track, concession trash left all over floor, stands. No supervision in the game room the children are hitting, and throwing game controllers, fighting over the games. Gwen LeJuhn told the board after the first night the staff met and decided on the following: The coffee bar will close at 3pm and stored in the cabinets during the basketball games. Game room will close during the basketball games. We will not allow children to run around the track if they are attending games, siblings of players need to go sit in stands with parents/guardians. Stricter rules implemented during basketball season will help with the other programs going on at the same time. It is important that we maintain a safe walking area for the walkers. The Community should be able to enjoy the walking track and not have to worry about running into little children not supervised by their parents.

Swimming Pool Concrete Coolant:

Johnathan Harbert would like to get prices on getting the pool deck cooled down. Gwen LeJuhn did check with Sabine Pools to see if they could price it. Sabine Pools said they are behind on building pools and are only putting it on their new pools. They recommended we call Ron Guidroz Creative Concrete for pricing the job. Gwen LeJuhn told the board she did call and spoke with him. He was out of town and asked if we could call back after the Easter Holidays. He said he will need the square footage of the pool area to price the job.

Employee Full Time Receptionist:

Loren Labby is asking the board to approve Heather Milton as a full-time receptionist at the Ward 7 Recreation. Ms. Milton hired on as part time when the new facility opened in November. Loren Labby told them one of our other part time persons would be leaving, as she excepted a full-time job at another business. Ms. Milton has done an excellent job working the reception area and is willing to work the added hours to be full time. We also have a new part time worker Susan Nicks that is covering the days and evening hours needed to fill the new open hours at the Ward 7 Recreation. Susan Nicks is also doing an excellent job in learning the new computer system and reception area.

Kristal Eastwood made a motion to hire Heather Milton as a full-time receptionist, Diane Conner seconded, unanimous.

Kristal Eastwood made a motion to approve the bills as presented, Diane Conner seconded, unanimous.

There being no further business Kristal Eastwood made a motion to adjourn, Diane Conner seconded, unanimous.